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26
Date ........September.9,.2Q19

Communication from Kelli Todd advising of her resignation from the Sister Cities Commission,
Seat 9, effective immediately.

Moved by
for her service.

to receive, file, and accept resignation with appreciation

Replacement to be appointed by Council Member Gray.

COUNCIL ACTION

COWNIE

BOESEN

COLEMAN

GATTO

GRAY

MANDELBAUM

WESTERGAARD

TOTAL

YEAS

MOTION CARRIED

NAYS PASS ABSEN1

APPROVED

Mayor

CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines/ held on the above date/ among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF/ I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



Brown, Rachel M.
36'

From: Rauh, Diane I.

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Brown, Rachel M.

Cc: Baumgartner, Laura L,

Subject: FW: Commission Update

From: Gray/ William S.

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:32 AM
To:KelliTodd

Cc: Rauh, Diane 1.

Subject: RE: Commission Update

Ketli,

! am so happy for you and your new position. It takes a lot to realize your limitations you job places on your personal life

and any public service. I appreciate what you have accomplished and wil! always keep you in mind if your situation

changes En the future.

I have copied Djane Rauh on this emai! to inform her of your resignation from the Sister Cities Commission.

Bill

her

400 Robert D. Ra^

•/Pl ' r'lll:i.

•{:-•'• ..:• DESMQir'iES.IIS'^

From: Keili Todd <l<elli.todd<a)^meS!Lcorn>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 4:36 PM
To: Gray, William 5. <BiliGray(@drTiRov.orK>

Subject: Commission Update

Hi Bill,

I wanted to let you know that over these last 4 weeks I have been interviewing for a new position, one In particular that

was on the East Coast. I have accepted a new position and, though it is located in Des Moines, it will require extensive

travel taking me away from the Des Moines area often. I appreciate the opportunity to serve/ however; it is likely that I

cannot meet Roger and Peggy s time or meeting expectations for the commission going forward in this new position.



1 want you to know that f am so appreciative of your time meeting with me and for your nomination. I m very passionate

about international relations and diplomacy and would have loved to have represented our ward in this capacity, I

realize this puts a vacancy from our ward on this commission and am very apologetic for any inconveniences,

I'll still be living in the Chautauqua area and look forward to staying in touch with you. Thank you for your understanding
and service to our district.

Sincerely,

Kelll Todd



City of Des Moines, Iowa

Boards and Commissions

Board Composition

^6

Sister Cities Commission

Description: Created to foster relationships and to make introductions for economic, educational, and
curturat cooperation between Des Moines and other communities around the globe; and for
the coordination of sister city activities

Staff contact: Joyce Warburton 283-4141
Term length: Five years

Expiration: April 28
Meetings: 5:00 PM, Second Tuesday of each month,

Location: 1551 E. Martin Luther King, Jr. Parkway
Richard Ciark IVIunicipal Services Center, First floor, Room: MacRae Conference Room

Requirements: Fifteen members: the Mayor is honorary chair of the commission; the regular chair shall be
appointed by the Mayor; and the remaining officers of the commission shall be elected by the
members thereof.
Other cities representatives are not subject to term limits 2-1116 C (2)

Prof. requirements: Representatives from Clive and West Des Moines (seats 16 and 17) have been deleted per
Manager's Office of 11/4/13. City of Gumming was added on June 9, 2014 by roll call 14-
0905. Ordinance 15,288

Member Information

Kerry B owe n
7215 Reite Avenue
Windsor Heights 50324

Seat 18-Windsor Heights
Representative

Frank Cownie
675 Harwood Drive
Des Moines50312

Seat: 21 - Des Moines Mayor
Honorary Chair

Alex Duong
550 SW 9th Street Unit 1202
Des Moines 50309

Seat: 06 " Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E): 515255-3008
(W): 515243-1286

(C):
(D): 515829-0698
(E):
(W):

Term expires:

Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

Term expires:

Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:
Eligibility:
Gender:

Term expires:

Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility;
Gender:

08/24/2015
11 - Miscellaneous

N/A
Female

12/31/2020

11 - Miscellaneous

3
N/A
Male

04/28/2024
07/15/2019
6 - At Large B - Coleman

3
Eligible for reappointment

Male
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Madeline Goebel
900 Williams Street, Unit 6
Des Moines 50317

Seat: 15-Citizen of DM

Jake Grothoff
3333 Grand Avenue, Apt 133
Des Moines 50312

Seat: 03 - Citizen of DM

Heidi Hendrickson
10751 50th Avenue

Prole 50229

Seat: 22 - City of Gumming
Representative

Doug Lewis
52 30th Street
DesMoines 50312

Seat: 13-Citizen of DM

Li Mandeibaum

11 52nd Street
DesMoines 50312

Seat: 07 - Citizen of DM

Joseph Nolte

4130 SE 24th Street
Des Moines 50320

Seat 14-Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E)^
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D);
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

Member Information

651 395-1820

641 485-5851

515661-8105

515981-9214

515288-0765
515650-3288

515650-3288

515282-9988

319929-0197

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
Gender

Term expires:

Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

Term expires:
Took office:

Appointed by:
Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

04/28/2024
05/06/2019
4 - Ward 4

Eligible for reappointment

Female

04/28/2022
06/24/2019
7 - Mayor

3
Eligible for reappolntment

Male

04/22/2019
11 - Miscellaneous

Eligible for reappointment

Female

04/28/2021
09/28/2015
3 - Ward 3

3
Eligible for reappointment

Male

04/28/2023
04/09/2018
6 " At Large B - Coleman

3
Eligible for reappointment

Female

04/28/2020
07/15/2019
4 - Ward 4

4
Eligible for reappointment

Male
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Roger Nowadzky
3006 46th Street
DesMoines 50310

Seat: 02 - Citizen of DM

Edgardo Ortiz
2343 York Street
DesMoines 50316

Seat: 10-Citizen of DM

Peggy Patrick
2665 Wisconsin Avenue
Des IVIoines50317

Seat: 11 - Citizen of DM

Virginia Renda
2821 Wolcott Avenue
Des Moines 50321

Seat: 12-Citizen of DM

Vidal E Spaine
3501 Oxford
DesMoines 50313

Seat: 04 - Citizen of DM

Kelli Todd
2016^la5Ti Drive

^B€sMoines 50314

^/rf/
Seat: 09 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C);
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C);
(D):
(E):
(W):

Member Information

515953-8627
515278-8874

515278-8874

515490-3113

515729-0797

515778-8506
515287-3999

515988-0546

515242-7788

515664-3101

Term expires: 04/28/2015
Took office: 07/15/2013
Appointed by: 7 - Mayor
Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligibie for reappointment

Gender: Male

Term expires: 04/28/2021
Took office: 04/09/2018
Appointed by: 2 - Ward 2
Residing in Ward: 2
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender Male

Term expires: 04/28/2021
Took office: 01/09/2017
Appointed by: 2 - Ward 2
Residing in Ward: 2

Eligibility: Eligibie for reappointment
Gender: Female

Term expires: 04/28/2021
Took office: 09/23/2013
Appointed by: 3 - Ward 3
Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

Term expires: 04/28/2016
Took office: 08/20/2007
Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Boesen
Residing in Ward; 2
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Gender: Male

Term expires: 04/28/2022

Took office: 07/15/2019
Appointed by: 1 " Ward 1
Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Gender: Female
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Vacancy

Seat: 19-Johnston
Representative

Vacancy

Seat: 01 - Citizen of DM

Vacancy

Seat: 20 -Ankeny Representative

Sheriil Whisenand
4441 Urbandale Ave
DesMoines 50310

Seat: 08 - Citizen of DM

Hollie Zajicek
705 North Avenue
Norwalk 50211

Seat: 23 - City of Norwalk
Representative

Eleanor Zeff
4220 Foster Drive
DesMoines 50312

Seat: 05 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E);
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E);
(W):

(C):
(D);
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W):

(C):
(D):
(E):
(W);

Member Information

515306-4868

515360-726

515279-4632

Term expires: 04/28/2008

Took office:
Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
Residing in Ward: 0

Eligibility: Vacant
Gender: —

Term expires: 04/28/2015

Took office:
Appointed by: 7 - Mayor
Residing in Ward: 0

Eligibility; Vacant
Gender:

Term expires: 04/02/2010

Took office;
Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous

Residing in Ward: 0

Eligibility: Vacant
Gender: —

Term expires: 04/28/2023
Took office: 10/09/2017
Appointed by: 1 - Ward 1
Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

Term expires:

Took office: 09/11/2017

Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
Residing in Ward;
Eligibility; Eligible for reappointment
Gender: Female

Term expires: 04/28/2021

Took office: 10/22/2018
Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Boesen
Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female


